
From: Lauren McDonald
To: "Nikki Preston"
Subject: LGOIMA response to - OIA#793177 - Mayoral/Chair expenses information
Date: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 04:46:00 p.m.
Attachments: Mayoral expenses Oct 19-Oct 20 LGOIMA response.pdf

 
Dear Nikki
 
Further to my email to you of 9 November 2020, advising that we were working on the final
response to your LGOIMA request of 14 October 2020 (see below) and would provide the
information by 8 December 2020.
 
From: Nikki Preston <Nikki.Preston@nzme.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 2:07 p.m.
To: info@adc.govt.nz; officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; info@boprc.govt.nz; LGOIMA@bdc.govt.nz; Environment
Canterbury Media <media@ecan.govt.nz>; info@cdc.govt.nz; info@chbdc.govt.nz; info@codc.govt.nz; info@cic.govt.nz;
officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz; help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz; Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>;
officialinformation@fndc.govt.nz; service@gdc.govt.nz; Information at Gore District Council <info@goredc.govt.nz>;
info@greydc.govt.nz; official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>; council@hdc.govt.nz; PaulaT@hauraki-dc.govt.nz;
info@hbrc.govt.nz; LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz; info@hurunui.govt.nz; contact@huttcity.govt.nz; service@icc.govt.nz;
kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz; administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz; informationrequest@kapiticoast.govt.nz;
office@kaweraudc.govt.nz; info@mackenzie.govt.nz; public@mdc.govt.nz; help@horizons.govt.nz; MDC@marlborough.govt.nz;
mdc@mstn.govt.nz; Jenni Cochrane <jcochrane@mpdc.govt.nz>; Napier City Council Customer Service <info@napier.govt.nz>;
enquiry@ncc.govt.nz; Enquiries <enquiries@npdc.govt.nz>; mailroom <info@nrc.govt.nz>; info@odc.govt.nz;
official.information@orc.govt.nz; colin@otodc.govt.nz; info@otodc.govt.nz; info@pncc.govt.nz; enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz;
communications@qldc.govt.nz; info@rangitikei.govt.nz; info@rotorualc.nz; info@ruapehudc.govt.nz; oia@selwyn.govt.nz;
privacyofficer@stdc.govt.nz; info@southwaikato.govt.nz; enquiries@swdc.govt.nz; sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz; service@es.govt.nz;
stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz; info@trc.govt.nz; info@tararuadc.govt.nz; LGOIMA@tasman.govt.nz; info@taupo.govt.nz;
info@tauranga.govt.nz; TCDC General Mail Address <customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz>; enquiry@timdc.govt.nz;
askus@uhcc.govt.nz; Communications <communications@waidc.govt.nz>; info@waidc.govt.nz; Jennie.Cox@waikatoregion.govt.nz;
records@wmk.govt.nz; council@waimatedc.govt.nz; info@waipadc.govt.nz; lgoima@wairoadc.govt.nz; service@waitaki.govt.nz;
info@waitomo.govt.nz; informationrequests@wcc.govt.nz; info@gw.govt.nz; info@wcrc.govt.nz;
customer.service@westernbay.govt.nz; lgoima@westlanddc.govt.nz; WDC Customer Service <info@whakatane.govt.nz>;
informationrequest@whanganui.govt.nz; mailroom@wdc.govt.nz

Subject: LGOIMA request - mayoral/ chair expenses
 
Hi
Could I please be provided with the following under the Local Government Official Information
and Meetings Act:
The total amount the mayor / chair has spent since being elected in 2019.
 
Please provide in a table a breakdown of these expenses line-by-line and details of
what they were for. Ie the table should consist of Item, Cost, Reason and Date. This
should include any entertainment costs, office equipment, accommodation, gifts. travel
etc.
 
Separately could you please provide the cost of the mayoral car, it's value and what it is.
I calculate the 20 working day period to be Tuesday 10 November 2020
If you require any clarification please don't hesitate to contact me before then.
Kind regards
 
Nikki Preston
Waikato Reporter
New Zealand Herald
Tel +64 7 834 4828
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Service description Invoice Date Supplier Reason Amount
Computer and software 30/10/2019 Computer Concepts Ltd (CCL) Mayor Hawkins Apple Macbook pro 15" 3282
Computer and software 19/11/2019 Computer Concepts Ltd (CCL) Mayor Hawkins Apple i-Pad 1852
Computer and software 19/11/2019 Computer Concepts Ltd (CCL) Mayor Hawkins  keyboard folio 301
Computer and software 19/11/2019 Computer Concepts Ltd (CCL) Mayor Hawkins Apple pencil 189
Computer and software 19/11/2019 Computer Concepts Ltd (CCL) Mayor Hawkins Screen protector 50


Sub total 5,674.00                  
Telecommunications 07/10/2019 VODAFONE FIXED LINE & BROADBAND Mayor broadband Sept 2019 72.17
Telecommunications 14/10/2019 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cell 4 Sep - 3 Oct 2019 23.87
Telecommunications 14/10/2019 SPARK NZ TRADING LTD (BUSINESS) Mayor's iPad Sept 2019 26.08
Telecommunications 14/11/2019 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor Hawkins cell Oct-Nov 2019 25.09                        
Telecommunications 13/12/2019 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor Hawkins cell 4 Nov - 3 Dec 2019 23.90                        
Telecommunications 13/12/2019 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor Hawkin - Iphone 11 Pro 1,916.54                   
Telecommunications 09/01/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor cell 4 Dec 2019 - 3 Jan 2020 23.05
Telecommunications 25/02/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor cell 4 Jan - 3 Feb 2020 71.07
Telecommunications 23/03/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cell 4 Feb - 3 Mar 2020 70.61
Telecommunications 15/04/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cellphone 4 Mar - 3 Apr 2020 70.61
Telecommunications 11/05/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cellphone 4 Apr - 3 May 2020 71.73
Telecommunications 30/06/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor cellphone 4 May - 3 Jun 2020 71.05
Telecommunications 06/08/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cellphone 4 Jun - 3 Jul 2020 70.61                        
Telecommunications 26/08/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cell 4 Jul - 3 Aug 2020 73.42                        
Telecommunications 06/10/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cell 4 Aug - 3 Sep 2020 70.78
Telecommunications 13/10/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cell 4 Sep - 3 Oct 2020 71.93
Telecommunications 13/11/2020 VODAFONE MOBILE Mayor's cell 4 Oct - 3 Nov 2020 70.17


Sub total 2,822.68                  
Stationery 12/11/2019 SOUTHERN COLOUR PRINT Mayor Hawkins Business Cards 84


Sub total 84.00                        
Airfares-Domestic 09/11/2019 AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) Hawkins A Rtn WLG 29/10/2019 - LGNZ Mayors Induction Day 557.9
Airfares-Domestic 18/12/2019 AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) Hawkins A DUD WLG return 13/12/2019  - Hamilton Press Launch invite 316.52
Airfares-Domestic 18/12/2019 AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) Hawkins A UD-HLZ return  13/12/2019 - Hamilton Press Launch invite 379.64
Airfares-Domestic 11/02/2020 AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) Hawkins A DUD-WLG return 11/03/2020 - ICC Women Cricket World Cup Launch 205.39
Airfares-Domestic 28/02/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Hawkins A - AKL/WLGT 03/03/2020 for Air NZ parlimentary event 69.57
Airfares-Domestic 14/03/2020 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A DUD-WLG return  05/03/2020 - LGNZ Stakeholder meeting 551.93
Airfares-Domestic 14/03/2020 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A DUD-WGTN  03/03/2020 - Parlimentary Function and LGNZ meeting 132.40
Airfares-Domestic 17/03/2020 AIR NZ LTD (TRAVELCARD) Hawkins A DUD-WLG return 14/02/2020 -  LGNZ Metro Sector meeting 592.34
Airfares-Domestic 01/05/2020 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A WGTN- DUD 06/03/20 - Parlimentary Function and LGNZ meeting 178.17
Airfares-Domestic 10/08/2020 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A DUD-CHCH return 26/07/2020 - Ngati Moi Mare hui, CHCH 372.56                      


Sub total 4,353.40                  
Accommodation-Domestic 20/11/2019 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A - WLG, NZ 29/10/2019   booking charges 5.5
Accommodation-Domestic 20/11/2019 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A - WLG, NZ 29/10/2019 -  booking charges 5.5
Accommodation-Domestic 20/11/2019 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A - WLG, NZ 29/10/2019 - booking changes 31.3
Accommodation-Domestic 20/11/2019 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A - WLG, NZ 29/10/2019 LGNZ Mayors Induction Day 190.43
Accommodation-Domestic 26/11/2019 HERITAGE COURT MOTOR LODGE LGNZ Zone 5-6 meeting 18 and 19/11/2019, Oamaru 260.86
Accommodation-Domestic 17/12/2019 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Ibis Hamilton- Hamilton Press Club launch invite 179
Accommodation-Domestic 01/05/2020 ORBIT CORPORATE TRAVEL Hawkins A - WLG 05/03/20 - LGNZ Stakeholder meeting 262.52


Sub total 996.98                      


Dunedin City Council Mayoral Expenses - October 2019 to October 2020







Meals 17/03/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Otago Mayoral Forum Dinner, 12 Mar 2020 21.30
Meals 14/07/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Lunch Wlgtn 21.7
Meals 20/07/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Lunch Wlgtn before National Council Dinner & Meeting 18.87


Sub total 61.87                        
Taxis 20/07/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Taxi LGNZ dinner at Bolton on 14/7/20 12.78
Taxis 30/11/2019 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxis -Mayor Hawkins 30 Oct 2019 Wgtn airport Dun airport to home 102.38
Taxis 23/12/2019 AARON HAWKINS Taxi to Airport-Press Club Lunch 44.31
Taxis 15/01/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxis-Mayor Hawkins 2 Dec - 14 Dec 2019 (9 trips) 383.49
Taxis 18/01/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxis - Mayor Hawkins 31 Oct  - 28 Nov 2019 (4 Dunedin trips) 116.32
Taxis 12/02/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Airport -Shuttle WGTN -  LGNZ National Council meeting 44.31
Taxis 13/02/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Taxi -  Dunedin Stadium event to residence on 10 February 2020 87.37
Taxis 17/02/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR  Airport Shuttle - LGNZ Metro Mtg 14 Feb 2020 44.31
Taxis 27/03/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi- Mayor Hawkins 5 Feb - 29 Feb 2020 (11 trips) 449.3
Taxis 15/04/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi - Mayor Hawkins 4 Mar - 11 Mar (6 trips Wgtn) 318.11
Taxis 14/07/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Taxi - Mayor Hawkins (Wgtn) 14.70                        
Taxis 10/08/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi - Mayor Hawkins 5 Jul - 30 Jul (6 trips) 251.10                      
Taxis 11/09/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi - Mayor Hawkins 6 Aug 20 (2 trips) 31.68                        
Taxis 02/10/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi - Aaron Hawkins 10 Sep - 24 Sep 2020 (4 trips Dunedin) 103.54
Taxis 10/11/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi - from Home to Dunedin Airport Re LGNZ PAG/GS 85.39
Taxis 10/11/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi - Wgtn Airport to LGNZ PAG/GSAG meeting 42.26
Taxis 12/11/2020 TAXI CHARGE NZ LTD Taxi  - Mayors Hawkins  30 Sep - 29 Oct (3 trips) 58.27


Sub total 2,157.94                  
Other Travel 09/03/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Airport Shuttle- LGNZ Stakeholder Engagement 22.61
Other Travel 12/03/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Airport Shuttle from Women Cricket 2021 meeting - 11/03/2020 44.31
Other Travel 20/07/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Airport Shuttle on 14/7 -  National Council meeting, Wellington 18.09
Other Travel 08/10/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Shuttle Home after LGNZ National Council 95.83
Other Travel 02/10/2020 BANK OF NEW ZEALAND CREDIT CAR Airport Transfers Home to airport and return 110.20                      


Sub total 291.04                      


TOTAL 16,441.91





		Oct 2019-June 2020





Mob: +64 27 886 1358
Email: nikki.preston@nzherald.co.nz
 
 
Please find attached a table detailing our response to your information request for a breakdown
of expenses line-by-line, for item, cost, reasons and date including entertainment costs, office
equipment, accommodation, gifts,  travel etc. of Mayoral expenses since the Election 2019,  for
the Dunedin City Council Mayor, Aaron Hawkins.
 
Your request also asked for information to be provided “separately from this table on the cost of
the mayoral car, its value and what it is”.  I advise that Mayor Hawkins does not have a mayoral
vehicle and therefore there are no details to be provided in this regard.
 
Yours sincerely
 
 

Lauren McDonald
Governance Support Officer
CORPORATE SERVICES GROUP              

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3428  |  E lauren.mcdonald@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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
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